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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 14, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: WILLIAM E. TIMMONS

THRU: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF M. 2.
FROM: VERN LOEN / 5{_,

SUBJECT: H.R. 11989, Fire Prevention

and Control Act

George Pantos advises that Secretary Dent with backing from OMB

(Wally Scott) is threatening to recommend a veto of this bill. House
conferees from Science and Astronautics Committee have caved in

to Magnuson's version. The three major objections are:

(1) Inflationary - includes $45 million authorization for
construction of a fire prevention academy for training
programs, Magnuson's bag.

(2) A $15 million Grant program

(3) Establish a new Administrator for Fire Prevention
and Control (Level 4) instead of placing this responsibility
under an existing Assistant Secretary of Commerce.

Dent is calling Teague, Magnuson and the ranking members and writing
a letter to all conferees, applying an effort to reopen the conference.
All of them signed the conference report.

The House bill was considered acceptable, I
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